



## CATHERINE ACHIENG

UX / UI DESIGNER

WWW.CATACHIENG.COM

### SKILLS

- Lean & Agile UX / UI Design
- Wireframing
- User Research
- Usability Testing
- Heuristics Evaluation
- Rapid Prototyping
- Information Architecture
- User Interviews

### KEY QUALITIES



### CONTACT

+44 (0) 7835-645-325

catachieng@gmail.com

www.catachieng.com

London, United Kingdom



### PROFILE

Hi, I'm Cat Achieng, A UX Designer specialising in Digital Product Design, Web Design, and User Interface/Experience Design. Previously, I was freelancing full-time as a Web Designer / Developer for 6+ years, creating websites that are simple, beautiful and easy-to-use. I am currently seeking a UX role, where I can work on creative, user-centered projects that solve problems and create user experiences that are inclusive, well-informed and cohesive.



### TOOLS

SKETCH

FIGMA

ZEPLIN

ADOBE XD

INVISION

PRINCIPLE

AXURE

HTML/CSS/JAVA



### EXPERIENCE

- UX DESIGNER** APR 2022 - JAN 2023  
Barclays | London
- UX DESIGNER** APR 2021 - JUN 2021  
BitterSuite X UAL | London
- UX DESIGNER** FEB 2021 - APR 2021  
R/GA X UAL | London
- UX / UI DESIGNER** JAN 2020 - JUL 2020  
Itim
- FREELANCE DESIGNER** FEB 2014 - MAR 2020  
Self Employed
- UX / UI DESIGNER** JUN 2019 - DEC 2019  
Flatiron School
- WEB DEVELOPER / DESIGNER** MAY 2019 - DEC 2019  
Marko MacPherson
- WEB DEVELOPER & DIGITAL MARKETER** AUG 2017 - SEP 2018  
WebServes
- WEB DESIGN / DEVELOPER (VOLUNTEER)** FEB 2018 - OCT 2018  
NYLESA
- USER ACCEPTANCE TESTING (UAT)** OCT 2017 - FEB 2018  
NARS Cosmetics



### EDUCATION

- MASTER OF ARTS (MA) UX DESIGN** SEP 2020 - DEC 2021  
University of the Arts London (UAL)
- BSC (HONS) COMPUTING** APR 2017 - MAY 2020  
Arden University
- UX/UI DESIGN** JUN 2019 - DEC 2020  
Flatiron School



### INTERESTS



TRAVEL



PHOTOGRAPHY



DOCUMENTARIES



GLAMPING



SOCIALISING